
CITY OF QUESNEL 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Project: Coordinating Registered Professional - Gymnastics Centre 

Date: January 17, 2020 

 

This Addendum is issued prior to Request for Proposal Closing Date, in accordance with 

the Request for Proposal Documents and shall be considered an integral part of the 

Contract Documents, read together with the Request for Proposal and Appendixes 

previously issued and with all subsequent Addenda.  

 

Please ensure receipt of this Addendum is acknowledged on the Form of Proposal. 

 

Question and Answer: 

 

Q:  The Background (1.0 in the RFP) indicates an 8,000 sq.ft. size, as does the budget in 

the ‘Business Overview’.  The size of the building outline shown on the site plan is 

100’x100’ or 10,000 sq.ft.    Please confirm which of these sizes is correct.  If it’s 

10,000, the budget would need to be revised. 

 

A:  It is anticipated that the building will be 8,000 – 10,000 square ft. depending on the 

final design.  The minimum requirement stipulated by the Club is 8,000 square feet.  The 

diagram that shows a 100’ X 100’ block was done to indicate the approximate location 

of where it is currently envisioned the building addition will go.  We used 10,000 square 

feet because we considered it to be the largest footprint that the facility is likely to be 

and we wanted to confirm that there is sufficient space for a building that size in that 

location.    

 

Our goal is to keep the building footprint as small as possible and still meet the basic 

needs of the Club.  The degree to which we can use existing space in the Arts and 

Recreation Centre building (change rooms/lobby etc.) will affect the final footprint. 

 

For purposes of the RFP assume a minimum footprint for the building of 8,000 square 

feet and maximum footprint of 10,000 square feet. 

    

Q:  Based on the budget, the mezzanine/viewing area is 1,300 sq.ft. but the offices 

under it are to be 1,500 sq.ft.  Please confirm which of these sizes is correct.   

 

A:  The intent of providing the Business Plan was to provide proponents with a general 

idea of scope.  The Club would like a viewing area and will require some office and 

storage space in the range of 1,300 – 1,500 square feet each.  How and where these 

program needs are accommodated is something we anticipate the RCP will provide in 

their design.  It should be noted that none of the drawings included in the RFP were 



done by a design professional.   They are intended to provide insight into the program 

requirements and project scope only.  

   

It is our hope that by collocating the facility at the Arts and Recreation Centre we can 

reduce the floor space requirements of the addition by taking advantage of existing 

change rooms and lobby/reception areas in the existing building.  This is a concept that 

will need to be confirmed by the CRP.   

 

Q:  What flooring type will be specified for the gym floor – hardwood or rubber?  

  

A:  For the purposes of this RFP, assume it will remain concrete and that the Club will be 

required to fundraise for whatever flooring material is needed after the building is 

complete.   

 

Q:  There appears to be no written program for this building (ie number of showers, 

office numbers/sizes, etc.)? The 2015 Report has a drawing on the last page of the 

2015 Business Overview and analysis options. Is this a good representation of what 

they are looking for relative to room areas and showers, etc.?   

 

A:  Yes.  For purposes of the RFP assume that the program requirements are generally 

consistent with the Business Plan.  We expect that the CRP will advise on the program 

and ensure that their design includes program requirements and complies with Code.   

 

We are hoping that by collocating the facility with the Arts and Recreation Centre we 

can utilize amenities and spaces within the existing building to reduce the program 

requirements of the new space (particularly in regards to change rooms and 

lobby/reception space). 

 

Q:  We intend to submit our proposal ‘excluding’ any potential upgrades to the 

services that may be triggered by the addition to the building.  That is, electrical 

service, water service and sanitary sizes, gas, etc.  Is this the correct assumption?   

 

A:  For the purposes of responding to the RFP, just make it clear what you are including 

and not including in your submission.   

 

To be clear, our intent is to hire a CRP who, in Phase 1, will provide concept drawings, 

considering Code implications and potential upgrades that may be triggered to the 

existing facility, so we can decide if this is a feasible concept to pursue.  Assuming that it 

is, we will advance the design into Phase 2 in anticipation of securing funding to 

construct the addition.   

 

It is entirely possible that with the assistance of a CRP we will conclude that it is not 

feasible or cost effective to build the facility in this location and we may stop after Phase 

1 and consider other options.  At this point, we require the expertise of a CRP to 



determine if the project is viable in this location and what implications, if any, may apply 

to the existing building or to the overall project cost. 

 

Q:  Are there any Energy Codes (Step Code) that need to be complied with?  Has the 

City of Quesnel adopted the Step Code?   

 

A:  No.   We want to be as energy efficient as practical but there are no Energy Step 

Code requirements. 

 

Q:  Are you looking for a completed Engineered Fire Suppression drawing or is a 

Performance Specification adequate? (i.e. full design by sprinkler contractor)?   

 

A:  For the purposes of submitting a proposal to this RFP, we recommend that 

proponents simply indicate what is, and isn’t, included in your price submission. 

 

This will inform our evaluation of price vs. value. 

 

Generally speaking, our objective is to design and construct this facility as cost 

effectively as possible.  If we can achieve the basic functional needs of the facility and 

meet all Code requirements by doing something more cost effectively, we will select 

that option. 

 

 

 

 

 


